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iane herring

Ms. Camp,

As | am sure you are aware, last week | sent my sister a email similar to the one | sent
you in December 2021 about she and | having our mother live as a human being at 96,
instead of like a homeless person or a caged animal. Your client's reply to my email was very
strange, to say the least.

| do not care at all about her feelings of obvious hate towards me. She has never
wanted me to be a part of her life. My only desire, since day 1 at the petition hearing to
now, has been about the health, welfare and happiness of Mother. The various guardians
and their lawyers assigned to Mother have totally disregarded those needs and requirement
of Mother. instead, they have only cared about getting as much money out of Mother as
they can. The results, by their "ownership” of Mother since August 2021, says everything of
how little (if at all) they cared about Mother, her life and happiness. Facts do not lie.

As you are aware, Manatawny Manor costs about $90,000 a year and is only a very low
rated, disease infested "pig pen”. Mother has been forced to live in a very tiny room, with
old furniture, tattered blankets, stained sheets and towels, she is basically living in solitary
confinement, in a iocked down mental ward with people with mental and behavior
problems, has no access to magazines or newspapers {except the ones | give her every visit
since she was in the hospital in 2021), no phone, no TV channels she used to watch of old
movies, denied her regular visits to her various doctors for about 15 months, has very
swollen legs that have not been treated correctly since November 2021, has not been
outside at all for about 15 months, she has not been allowed to go home (as the court’s
own "expert" Ledakis said she could with me there), only one hour visits with me 3 times a
week. was recently denied Christmas and Thanksgiving with me (no reason given} or go
home daily to see and enjoy her loved possessions before she dies. Why? In case you have
not been there, there is no place in her "pig pen" to store anything from home. Most
everything she has must stay on the floor in plastic bags. | have given Mother many things
that the staff and others have stolen. The various lawyer and guardian fees have not been
earned, just taken as part of the scam on Mother. Those fees are well over $100,000 and
climbing daily. When Mother dies, your client would have been given 50% of what those

people and the nursing home took. Why would your client want to lose all of that money?.
Fitps . fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYi--c-2/NMRve-y-—9?mail
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For the sake of Mother's happiness, health and financial benefit {money that she may
need at some point after a stroke, for medical needs or for daily personnal care) let's work
things out and stop this constant BS with lawyers and court. Mother has received absolutely
no benefit, in any way, so far by the ways things have been done by her various "owners”
since they were “hired"..

Your client must agree to certain things in order for her and | to over ride the greed
and incompetehce that the guardians, their lawyers and jaskowiak have been doing for their
own financial benefit, not for mother's health, wellbeing and happiness at 97. Your client’s
decisions will decide if she will get hundreds of thousands of dollars when Mother dies or
no money because the money will have been taken by those people just named. Its her call.

The answer is simple and free. Mother comes home. | live there as a live in helper and
also because she wanted me there a year before the petition was filed. Since logie sold her
car, { will be using mine and paying for the gas, repairs, insurance, etc. | will pay 50% of the
yearly house operating costs that were accepted as $16,500. Mother can enjoy her house
and her life again until she dies and in the meantime, the house does not lose any value,
since there are always people who want to buy the house. Mother has one of the 7 biggest
houses in the gated community. Living at home will save Mother $90,000 a year. | would
take mother to her doctor's appointments. If your client wants to see mother. any day or
time, she tells you, you tell Mr. Meitner and he tells me. | will drop mother off at the mail
room and pick her up there. That way, your client does not have to see me. There is no need
for guardians who have done nothing, but make money for themselves. Any other issues
can be solved easily for mother's benefit by Mr. Meitner and you, not just your client
demanding it be her way, as she expected using her petition.

As long as those guardians, their lawyers and Jaskowiak use mother as their personnal
bank account, but ignore her health, welfare and happiness, | will continue to defend
Mother and protect her. The money that will be wasted by those guardians and lawyers will
be your client's loss and her fault for not settling things the easy way, very economical way
and most important, the best for Mother.
arthur herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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emergency conference on mother

Mr. Meitner,

There must be an emergency conference to discuss the fact that under the control of
logie, pam blumer and fenstermacher, mother's QUALITY of life is at a very low level,
basically the level of a homeless person. They have refused her to have her regular medical
appointments, denied medical attention to her legs, no CAT scan after she fell and hit her
head, almost no visits with me, not aliowed to enjoy the outside world, no phone in the
room to cali me or her friends, not allowed at home to enjoy her house and possessions,
failure by blumer to follow the house quack’s advice 14 months ago of having the TED
socks on every day and more. However, the vultures are enjoying feeding off of her bank
account. Blumer cannot even get mother weekly hairdresser appointments, the same ones
mother got every week at home. Blumer, gelsinger and festermacher have completely
ignored their obligations and responsibilities as guardians. They have proven they are not fit
to have control of another person' life. Their gross neglect is elder abuse, at the very least.
They have proven they are only concerned about wasting my money punishing me by using
mother because | have exposed their scam.

Now that | have proven my food was not causing mother's legs to be swollen (they still
are), | want to have lunch with her again. We enjoy that short time together,
arthur herring lli

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Victor Meitner &a Mon, Jan 23, 2023 « 0718

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com +f Mon, Jan 23, 2023 - 08:10
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Victor Meitner

Victor Meither <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985 onmicrosoft.com >
fo; tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - & Mon, Jan 23, 2023 - 0718

Re: emergency conference on mother

Arthur, | will ask for an Emergency Conference to deal with issues you raise as well as end
of “supervised visits” at your expense. | need until tomorrow to filte. When you try to visit

today. please NO disruption of the facility, etc. Vic

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: tomiinheri925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Sent: Sunday, lanuary 22, 2023 9:06:30 PM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeither@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: emergency conference on mother

Mr. Meitner,

There must be an emergency conference to discuss the fact that under the control of
logie, pam blumer and fenstermacher, mother's QUALITY of life is at a very low level,
basically the level of a homeless person. They have refused her to have her regular medical
appointments, denied medical attention to her iegs, no CAT scan after she fell and hit her
head, almost no visits with me, not allowed to enjoy the outside world, no phone in the
room to call me or her friends, not allowed at home to enjoy her house and possessions,
failure by blumer to follow the house quack’s advice 14 months ago of having the TED
socks on every day and more. However, the vultures are enjoying feeding off of her bank
account. Blumer cannot even get mother weekly hairdresser appointments, the same ones
mother got every week at home. Blumer, gelsinger and festermacher have completely
ignored their obligations and responsibilities as guardians. They have proven they are not fit
to have control of another person' life. Their gross neglect is elder abuse, at the very least.
They have proven they are only concerned about wasting my money punishing me by using
mother because | have exposed their scam.

hitgs:fapp tuta.com/mailMp2 DIY-c-2/INMT2Gu5—-8Tmail
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Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI8S. onmicrosoft.com>
to: tamlinher1925@tutanota.com ™ fsa Mon, Jan 23, 2023 « 07:53

Re: feb 3

| mean you have been paying for Brandi. Vic

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Sent: Monday, lanuary 23, 2023 7:52:08 AM

To: Victor Meither <vmeitner@AVICTORME{TNERIRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: feb 3

Mr. Meitner,

What do you mean at my "expense”? | want/expect brandi to be there if she gives her
reports, but we should have them ahead of time to review and reply before hearing. | also
want Shade to be there and Steele. Steele must be made aware of this corruption and the
pain and suffering elderly people are going through because of these corrupt judges,
guardians, their lawyers and jaskowiak.
arthur herring ill

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYT—c-2/NMTglhC—97mail 11
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Victor Meitner / #8 Mon, Jan 23, 2023 « 07:18
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Mon, Jan 23, 2023 - 08:10

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 17 as Mon, Jan 23, 2023 - 08:10

Re: emergency conference on mother

] . Meitner,
-%M' Why am | ALWAYS being told | am the problem, | must behave and even when | always
do, THEY and the staff make things up with absolutely NO proof, but are always believed

"F**king problem” and "everybody says | wear the black hat"?? Really? What have THEY
done for mother to make her fife better, mentally, physically, healthier, financially better (go
home or better and cheaper nursing home) and her happiness?

| and ONLY | am the one that shows and documents the problems and corruption by
mother's lawyers, guardians, jaskowiak, Logie, Ledakis, Carroil, Weilheimer, my sister,
Manatawny Manor, their staff and others that none of those people saw or did anything
about. Why is that??7?

As we know, | did not cause mother's legs to be swollen. THEY are the ones that have
failed as mother's guardians and their lawyers for her safety and her health, but they
rewarded themselves with her money anyway.

Why is today not documented as to what is going to happen with my visit? Is the joke |
drive an hour to get there and then pam blumer calls at 10:30 to say no visit, just like she
refused my visits for Christmas and Thanksgiving and a few other days for no reason?

BUT, they want to make sure | do not tell mother anything that they are doing to her
and | am fighting. We certainly do not want to make mother upset that she might have a
heart attack, die and deny them the rest of her money. Of course, THEIR lack of care for her
for 15 months should be ignored. WTF?

https://app.tuta.com/mailMp2DtY f-c-2MNMTk4Do--B-9?mail 1/2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <“¢ Mon, Jan 23, 2023 - 08:24

toemlinhert925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ~ ) .

e Mon, Jan 23, 2023 - 08:24

punishment
Mr. Meitner,
1 have never been formally accused of doing anything that requires spies (brandi, staff)

o watch me (at my expense) and mother or listen in to my mother and | phone calls and
— T e

listen at the door when we were in her room.

Also, | said 2 months ago, | want you to tell them that mother wants to be with her
minister. It does not matter who it would be. | am as real as any minister as anyone else. No
person can prove their religion is real. Going to a school does not make a person a "real”
minister, no more that a person going to a law schoo! makes them a honest and ethical
lawyer.

I also said to you 8 months ago that the only way this back and forth BS paperwork and
court hearings is to sue, either all at once or one by one. | said you can pick the lawyer/firm
and you would tell them you want a finders fee. That would mean millions or tens of
millions of dollars.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Victor Meitner { @B Fri, Jan 20, 2023 » 14:41
tomlinher1 925@tutahota.com ‘ “f Fri, Jan 20, 2023 « 18:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @8 Fri, Jan 20, 2023 - 18:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Fri, Jan 20, 2023 - 19:08
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @@ Fri, Jan 20, 2023 . 19:08
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tomtinher1925@tutanota.com
to; tomiinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ an Tue, Jan 24, 2023 - 21:59

Re: Janet T. Herring, an Incapacitated Person; Montgomery
County Orphans’ Court Division No. 2021-X2110

Mr. Meitner,

How MANY people are bleeding my mother dry? She NEVER needed this army for 8
years after my father died. Bills were automatically paid, taxes were always paid on time, all
the money had been invested andkept track of for the past 21 years by the same 2
investors. Mother was living off of only a small amount of her social security and the interest
of her investments. The court accepted costs of the house is only $16,500 a year, NOT
$90,000 a year for that tiny pig pen room at the nursing home.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NMarLFK-—87mail 1/3
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Do you have any doubts as to why they want me banned form mother's life? | have

been the one trying to protect her from these biood sucking vultures and exposing them.

arthur herring Il

Jan 23, 2023, 14:36 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:
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Victor Meitner
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

Victor Meitner
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Victor Meitner
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Big | Linkedin

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact infonmation. Thank you!

From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORM 5 icrosoft.com>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 2:47 PM
To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <IGelsinger@barley.com>

Subject: Re: Jane Herring Visitation

Thanks Thad. We had more than a year and a half of visits under Court Order
basically without much if any incident during visitation. Scems like it would not be
asking too much to permit allow a visit today, unsupervised, which is actually
supervised as before with staff all over the place. Let me know if possible. Thanks,
Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259
ymeitner@meitnerlaw,com

https://app.tuta.com/mail/NJpICUR-—9/NN78RIP-—3?mail 5125
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From: Gelsinger, Thad M. < l;ielsmg er@barley.com>
Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 at 3:18 PM -
To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI8S anmicrosaft.com>

Subject: RE: Jane Herring Visitation

Vic:

We cannot agree to an unsupervised visit. We believe that Arthur's conduct is improper, even when
supervised, and that he violates the Court's Orders in nearly, if not, all of his visit with Jane. That
behavior led to the initial filing of the Petition to Modify Visitation and it is the reason that we
requested for that matter to be relisted.

While we still believe that Arthur is obligated to pay for supervision, under the Court’s Order, we will

have Brandy available on Wednesday between 11:00 a.m. and noon, if Arthur visits.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CUR--—8/NN7SRIP-—8?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
1o: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1 » ‘ &e Mon, fan 23, 2023 - 20:33

From
tomlinker1925@tutanata.com

To
Vmeitner <vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com>

Bce
Tomlinheri925 <tomiinher1925@tutanota.com>

never was done

This was never done by any of guardians. Why not? Camp, jaskowiak, logie all got
zabowski's email in october 2021 telling them she did. Mother still does not need any
services today for daily activities.. Blumer has never cared about making sure the TED socks
were always on. Why not? | proved my food with mother 3x a week did not cause her legs
to be swollen. but they have aiways clained my food was the cause. They lied about me
with no proof. How can they claim brandi or whoever she is, is so honest? She was hired just
to lie for them so they could use her "reports” to ban me.

So | get mother upset? What do those idiots think she will be when she is told | will
never see her again until she is dead? Of course, start drugging her till she drools into her
cereal and soup. When she cannot eat anymore, she will just go into a coma. But, her bank

account will be alive and healthy.

arthur herring lll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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reasons for unlimited visits

Mr. Meitner,
Reasons for more and longer visits and Sunday for Mother and me:

1. I make her happy.

2. Mother and | enjoy each others company.

3. | will make her feel she is normal again in the life she was living by her being in the
real world.

4. Mother was living happily in a large 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom house, in a private gated
community for 21 years with all of her loved possessions that she enjoys looking at,
including all of her many photo albums of vacations and her family growing up.

5. She has done nothing wrong to anyone be kept caged like a dog at the animal shelter.

6.1 will take her to all of her doctor's appointments like she was always going to for
decades.

7.1 will take her to the hospital for tests on her legs and for a CAT scan she never had
when she fell months ago on the newly waxed floor in her room

8. There is no reason why she is kept locked up 24 hours a day, for about 15 months like
a dangerous criminal until she dies. Nobody ever said she has mental problems or is a
threat to herself or others.

9. Mother still does not need any special services: dressing, undressing, bathing, toilet,
eating, hygiene. Everyday she still makes her bed like she always has perfectly.

10. Mother trusts me. A month ago she refused her flu shot until | told her it was OK.

11. While | lived at the house for over a year, we would eat breakfast, lunch and dinner
together.

12. Since my father died in 2013, mother and | had dinner every day at her house and we
watched old movies at night. Then | would go home.

13. Bvery night, she would cook dinner and | would wash the dishes after dinner.

14. At least several times a month | would buy her roses.

15. Every month since my father died, | would give her a dozen roses and we would go to
the cemetary and put them on my father's grave and her mother's grave and her

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp 2Dt Yi—c-2/NMb2F 2H-—97mail 113
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grandparents grave on the other side of the grave stone. | would then take her to
dinner.

16. Several times a month we would go out to lunch or dinner. | always paid for it

17. If the weather was bad, | would always take her to her various doctor's appointments
and usually go to lunch or dinner.

18. She had wanted me to stay in the upstairs bedroom ever since my father died for
companyfand to save me money from paying rent. she put it in writing.

19. She depended on me to keep things going well, like car repairs, house repairs, shovel
snow, etc.

20. She never had to take anti-depressents with me.

21. She was never starved by me like she was with sister.

22. She never had to go to the hospital because of passing out from starvation.

23. She never had to worry about me stealing money from her or trying to.

24. | never made her so upset that she was shaking and crying and saying | want to go
home.

25. The last 5 years when she went to her primary care doctor, she wanted me to go into
the room and be a part of the discussion AFTER the personnal examination was over.

26. At MM, we aiways enjoyed having lunch together and talking about private matters.

27. 1 never asked her for money or tried to steal it away by using Fenstermacher.

28. When she was in the hospital because of starvation, | saw she was not eating her food
because it was cold and the taste was bad. with the doctors permission, | would bring
her food every day to eat.

29. | saw she did not have her glasses from sister's house after being kidnapped. | went to
her eye doctor and bought her a new pair and paid for them.

30. At the hospital, everyday | would bring her roses, ice cream, her special milk, food,
newspapers and magazines for her entertainment. | had to pay $3.00 per newspaper
because logie canceled the subscription of the paper she got for 70 years.

31. More visits all day and Sunday means mother can go home to see her home of 21
years, her loved possessions of 95 years, go to restaurants, more exercise, more
mental activities to keep her mind active.

32. Mother's QUALITY of life is almost nothing since she has been under their control.

33. She wants to go to New Hope, Peddlers Village and the cematary that we used to go
to every month with my roses for my father's grave and her mother and grandparents.

34. I have been on time on every visit and have NEVER missed any of my 1 hour 3x a week
visits unless they were canceled by a guardian or | was in prison.

35. As of January 1, 2023, out of a possible 7,610 possible hours (16 hour days) | could
have been with my mother, the guardians Logie and pam blumer have only allowed
me 190 hours.

https:fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf~c-2/NMb2F zH——97mail
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On every visit to her, | bring her roses, newspapers, magazines, gifts for her
happiness.
| always provided her with various items she needed for her room.
Only | got her a refridgerator for her room shortly after she was dumped at the pig
pen so she have foods to eat that she liked when she wanted it. Neither her guardians
or her daughter did. | bought her no slip socks so she wouldn't slip and fall again and
maybe break her hip or have a concussion.
When we used to have lunch together, | would always make it a treat by buying her
favorite sandwiches, desserts, ice cream and her special milk.
| keep trying to get her a medical alert necklace for her safety that Logie canceled
after he and sister kidnapped her.
| have tried for 15 months to get her a phone in her room so she can call me, her
friends or for help. Why is she being isolated from the worid?
With more visits and times, mother and | can have private conversations about any
issue or problem that she has not been able to do since she was kidnapped on August
25 2021.
Every week she would go to the hairdressers again like she always did before she was
kidnapped. It would make her feel like a woman again. She very rarely is taken to the
hairdressers by her guardians since August 2021.

. None of her doctors, friends, maid or hairdresser has ever said anything bad about

me. In fact they have always said how much mother loves me and brags about me.

Of course it would cause mother extreme pain and suffering if she was told she would
hever see me again until she dies. Should everyone with a little memory forgetfuliness
or confusion once in a while be kidnapped and put in a dungeon until they die,
isolated from their loved ones and never see all of their loved possessions ever again
because they will be trashed?

| find the problems and issues nobody else does and see to it or try to see to it they
are corrected.

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “§ Wed, Jan 25, 2023 « 04:52

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ba Wed, Jan 25, 2023 + 04:52
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to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

FWD: reasons for unlimited visits

Mr. Meitner,

¢ Tue, Jan 24, 2023 - 22:51

@@ Tue, Jan 24, 2023 « 22:51

¥ Wed, Jan 25, 2023 + 04:52

£a Wed, Jan 25, 2023 « 04:52

So WHY are those things for mother and to mother being denied by her so-called

guardians, their lawyers, her court assigned lawyer and the judge? Only for control of her

and control of “their" money.
arthur herring Il

Date: Jan 24, 2023, 22:51

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com

Subject; reasons for unlimited visits

L
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Wed, Jan 25, 2023 + 22:14

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ &a Wed, Jan 25, 2023 - 22:14

important’

Mr. Meitner,

t have a way we can block all of brandi's fake reports. As you know, they told me | was
not allowed to videotape or audio tape mother at any time without permission. The fact is,
they could have allowed me to have recorded ALL of our meetings and that would have
given me protection from any made up reports from made up accusations. They deliberatly
denied me the ability to prove | never did any of the lies gelsinger has accused me of so far
and | am sure more will come because they do not want proof | have not said or done the
things they have claimed for months..

Also, IF Ledakis comes in, we can tell him how she has been treated and living: no
doctors visits, legs in a very dangerous situation, denied phone in her room, denied any
outside activities, denied social interaction, denied to go home for the day to enjoy her
house and possesions and do normal daily activities, denied unlimited visits with the person
she wants to be with: me. Then, we can ask him, is that what HE thinks is proper for anyone,
let alone a person that needs to be active, both physically and mentally if they have memory
Issues? His answer would have to be no and that would prove blumer and the other
guardians should be fired for gross neglect and incompetence. His report says the
progression of memory loss depends on the conditions for the person. | would not believe
he would say isolation from people and no mental stimulation of doing everyday things is
good for a person with some memory issues. | will find that part in his report this weekend.
Mother still does not need any daily help to live, so why can't she be at home. What would
the public think of a person being kidnapped from their 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom house and
forced to live like mother is until she dies? WTF?

Saw mother. Spy was there. | talked openly about her swollen legs and NO TED socks
on. WHY? | wonder if spy puts that in her reports and mother always holding my hand and
saying how much she loves me and wants to go home in her reports? Do you tell gelsinger
that they have not been on almost at all for many months? At the bottom of her pant's
cuffs, the thread is broken and they are dragging on the ground. She will trip and fall
because of that. She was NOT wearing her no slip socks today that | had bought her many
months ago. She was wearing regular socks. She will say every once in a while how slippery

the floors are. If she only wears the regular socks she will slip and fall, AGAIN. We must ask
hitps:/fapp.tta.com/mailMp2DtYf-c-2/NMg3TmG—-97mail 1/2
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blumer on Feb 3 how is mother better off now with blumer for the past 8 months than
before she was hired and WHAT has she done for mother?

| saw from the door Mother still has the same torn and tattered blanket on her bed
she has had for over a year that you have pictures of. Mother is hardly abie to walk anymore
and uses very tiny baby steps. Her left leg still has the huge cantalope size lump on it and
her right leg is still very swollen. She has needed her fingernails to be cut for weeks. | hope
her toenails are being trimmed because she gets ingrown toenails. She used to go to her
podiatrist every 6 weeks for that.. | sent the director Kessler a email about her legs, socks,
fingernails, pant legs and her torn blanket. Where is biumer for all of this or that "care
manager" Klock that logie had hired in the beginning and blumer has kept on. Nobody
does anything, | find and deal with matters, but they lie about me to cover up their
incompetence.

Why is she being forced by her guardians to live in that dump, like a prisoner, in
isolation with no phone and nobody to talk to? Why has she been denied the right to go
home during days to see her things and do everyday things to be happy and see her
doctors. | will take her back and forth. Blumer doesn't have to do anything. What does
biumer think her job is? Mother has never been accused of having any mental issues or
angry issues so why can't she enjoy life, what is left of it.

arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Thy, Jan 26, 2023 « 08:11

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com A
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ &a Thu, Jan 26, 2023 « 08:11

secrecy

Mr. Meitner,

Please send gelsinger a email and ask him why the secrecy about who brandi is, what she
is doing with mother, her credentials, what she is there for, why she has to sit right next to
us and MOST important: Can | audio tape my time with mother to prove what | say? | can
use my cell phone and there would be no distraction. | want his answer for the hearing,.

As | said yesterday to you, if | am not allowed to record then they are denying me the
ability to prove | am not agitating mother as they have claimed for over a year. All they are
doing is harrassment.

How accurate were there constant accusations on me of feeding her bad food that
caused her legs to swell?
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Victor Meitner i Thu, Jan 26, 2023 - 10:11
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ ¢ Thu, Jan 26, 2023 + 16:10
tomlinher1 925@tutanota.com ‘ <4 Thu, Jan 26, 2023 « 16:15
Victor Meitner @8 Thu, Jan 26, 2023 - 16:18
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «f Thu, Jan 26, 2023 - 16:25

Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI8S.anmicrasoft.com»
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom « b Thu, Jan 26, 2023 - 16:52

Re: What is Director at MM name and Nurse Debs Name???

->" OK. The hearing next week is really a continuation of the one we had in November at
which time we entered into an Agreement to have supervised visits for 2 months. Qur
postition is that you do not need to be supervised and burden on them to prove

otherwise. Problem is Judge believes every thing they say and none of what we say.
TIE none OF Wldl wo sdy.

—

T—————

We should prepare again for next Wed hearing. T think if Deb and Kcssler seem
friendly we try to subpoena them or testify via video. She will probably deny that

request but we should ask again. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE

hitps:fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f--¢-2/NMKk 3F-r-—97mait 173
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BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vineitner@wmeitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us

immediately by phone. You may call coliect.

From: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 at 4:25 PM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Re: What is Director at MM name and Nurse Debs Name???

Mr. Meitner,

I witl ask them tomorrow. | will find out if Kessler ever got reports from Kay Robinson or Deb
who would get any reports first from the staff who were complaining. Then Deb or Robinson would
report to Kessler. | will find out if that ever occured. Otherwise, if the staff did not report any
problems by me or mother to Deb or Kay staff members did not do their job if problems did occur,
but they kept them to themselves or only told logie or blumer.. ! will let you know tomorrow by

naoon.

arthur herring il
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Fri, Jan 27, 2023 - 07:54

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
te: tomiinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 v aa Fri. Jan 27,2023 - 07:54

visits

Mr. Meitner,

As you know, they had refused to allow me to take pictures or videotape or audiotape.
By law, a person has the right to defend themselves. By denying me the right to audio
record my visits , they are denying me the right to prove her reports are false or not
correct.

All of her reports must be denied on that basis. It is the same as not allowing the
defense to have evidence the prosecution has and to be able to evaluate that evidence. It is
clear their "evidence" is ALL one sided, for THEM.

t will be leaving shortly. Call me if needed after 12pm.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Victor Meitner W Thu, Jan 26, 2023 - 10:11
tomlinher1 925@tutahota.com A “f Thu, Jan 26, 2023 + 16:10
tomlinher? 925@tutanota.com <4 Thu, Jan 26, 2023 « 16:15
Victor Meitner @& Thy, Jan 26, 2023 - 1618
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Thy, Jan 26, 2023 + 16:25
Victor Meitner ' & Thu, Jan 26, 2023 - 16:52
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Fri, Jan 27, 2023 + 15:47

tomlinhert325@tutanata.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 > ea Fri, Jan 27, 2023 « 15:47

Re: What is Director at MM name and Nurse Debs Name???

Mr. Meitner, _

Question: If pam blumer has the power to change court orders like she did on monday
when she canceled my visit for all day because of my car accident and | was not there for
11am visit, but | still had the other time of 3-4pm, which she also canceled it. So, if she can
change or modify a court order, WHICH one am | supposed to obey? If | disobey
weilheimers, then she charges me with contempt. Does anyone know what the hell they are
supposed to do on the other side? They have all the lawyers they can have to know.

I saw mother and spy was there. She had on her no slip socks, but no TED socks.
Kessler said that order was canceled. He was not sure about that. Leg still had huge lump on
it. He said Deb or Kay usually only tell him about a problem if it needs more help. | will see
Deb on Monday and see if staff had gone to them with any accusations in the past 2
months about me. | will also ask her if she would testify about mother refusing a flu shot

hitps://app.tuta.com/mailMp2DEYf—c-2/NMozAdY—87mail 113
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about 1.5 months ago because she said she would have to ask me first because she trusted
me. He mentioned that none of the 4 people that were supposed to testify at the last
hearing ever did and they wasted 2.5 hours for nothing by zoom.

Kessler told me a month ago, he walked past mother's room and she came out and
was not happy. She asked him if he was the boss. He said he was. She told him the floors in
her room were very slippery and she did not want to fall again. He said he would get
someone to take care of it and he said he did. He also said that he knew her son. He said
she then smiled and said "You know Artie”. He said yes and she thanked him.

Can you ask gelsinger to let me take pictures of mothers huge lump for the hearing. If
he says no, he is denying us eveidence to prove | am not the problem. | am pointing out the
problems THEY should know since they are guardians.

About 2 or 3 months ago, pam testified. You told me she did not tell the truth when
she said mother was not getting any psychotic drugs because she was on anti-depressents.
She also said something else that is in your transcript that was important. | cannot
remember what that was. Do you remember off hand? If not just send me that transcript. At
that meeting, Fenstermacher had said he wanted me evicted and the house sold but he said
he had not seen or talked to mother for about 2.5 years.

This weekend, | will review ledakis report #2. | want to find the part where he says the
progression of dementia depends on the conditions. | want that to show that mother has
been so isolated and confined without any human contact since she was kidnapped, denied
exercise and mental type stimulus, her condition is not as good as it was when he first
tested her because of how THEY have kept her locked up and denied her the life as she
used to have it that kept her physically fit and with only a slight memory problem. As you
recall, she was still driving her car until 2 days before sister served her with the petition. Not
even her doctor of 21 years, Kuhar, said she should stop driving or did sister. Mother's
lifestyle has gone from being active, physically and mentally, to a locked up prisoner
confined to a cage, no phone, no one to talk to about anything.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Jan 26, 2023, 16:51 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985. onmicrosoft.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «¢ Fri, Jan 27, 2023 - 22:09

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ e Fri, Jan 27, 2023 « 22:09

pam blumer

Mr. Meitner,
| finally remembered the 2 questions you asked her about 2 months ago.

1. Does mother need any special services each day (dressing, bathing, eating, toilet, etc)
and blumer said no.

—’7 2. Does mother take any drugs? She said no but you pointed out anti-depressents are a
psychotic drug.

If mother still does not need any special services, which | do not think she does, there
is no reason why she has to stay there until she dies. When we go back to her room, her
bed is always perfectly made. Therefor, mother can just as easily live at home in her familiar
surroundings of 21 years, freshly cooked meals every day, her favorite foods, snacks,
hairdresser every week, trips to the cemetary, day trips, exercise, her regular doctors and get
hospital care for her legs. Her home cost was established at $16,000 a year. A newly
remodeled Motel 6, a mile away, is only $1,500 a month and that room is 3x the size of her
pig pen. | do NOT want her to live there, it was for comparison only. | would want her to live
at Arbours, the place | had a deposit on, if she is not allowed to live at home and it would
save her about $60,000 a year over the pig pen. Where is fenstermacher? Money
management is his responsibility as her guardian.
arthur herring il |

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 sat, Jan 28, 2023 - 08:43

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com A
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1+ b Sat, Jan 28, 2023 - 08:43

ledakis report #1

Mr. Meitner,

I wonder if pam blumer ever read the Ledakis report #1 where he says mother can live
at home? | had asked Logie and he said he never did.

How can Blumer take "ownership” of a person and not want to know everything about
them to give them the best life care, especially what weilheimer's “expert" said? Last year,
when you were about to go on vacation, | had asked blumer to come to mother's house,
meet me and see how she has been living. She said no. If she saw her very large house and
her lifestyle, she would have seen by comparison she was making a german shepard live in
a tiny closet until she dies. Not a bad example.

I will read again the Ledakis report # 2 today and look for the part of him saying the
progression of memory loss will depend on the conditions on the person. | think it would be
mandatory that pam blumer is there since she is making the charges against me and brandi
must be there to defend her fake reports. As | said yesterday, by gelsinger refusing to let me
record out conversations with mother, | was being denied the right to defend myself from
lies brandi would make up in her fake reports,as we have gotten bits and pieces from
gelsinge.. Brandi is certainly NOT the ", independent, unbiased person” we were promised
by blumer to be hired as the monitor.
arthur herring Itl

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails,

https://app.tuta.comimaillMp 2Dty f--c-2/NMsbfY 3——87mail 1/t



1/29/25, 4:40 PM tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <« Sun, Jan 29, 2023 - 09:50

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1~ as Sun, jan 29, 2023 - 09:50

no visits

Mr. Meitner,
t found what | had said that there were no visits and no reasons given by pam blumer
on certain dates.. | also am showing a timeline of important dates.

Sept. 13 2022- lunch with Blumer; pam says she wants to hire a person to work with me and
mother in
some way; person never showed up on the starting day on Wednesday, then
we were told
the person had quit. He said everybody says | wear a black hat and | am the
Fing problem; |
walk out.
Oct 5 2022- building closed for covid again; | was allowed to see mother in the TV room
and a few times in
her room.
Nov 11 2022- Mom got a flu shot because | told her it was ok. On November 9 Deb told me
mother
refused a flu shot because she wanted to ask me if if was alright.
Nov 16 2022- no visit with mother by pam in the afternoon, no reason given by pam. Trial
for visitation; Bil}
Blumer was replaced with Gelsinger; agreement made about having a spy
picked by pam to
watch me;
Nov 18 2022~ no visit to mom by pam blumer, no reason given by her.
Nov 24 2022~ no visit on thanksgiving by blumer, no reason given by her.
Dec. 2 2022- physical therapist Jan {(man) saw mother's feet; he said she had bunions, hard
for mother to
walk.
Dec. 25 2022- no visit on Christmas no reason given by pam.

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—-2NMy-_Y_-—97mail 112
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All reports by brandi must be denied if she is not there and most important those
reports because gelsinger refused me the ability to record my visits to prove, if | was
accused which | am, of any misconduct. | would expect pam to be there to explain who and
what brandi is and why she was hired. What ever happened to the other person pam said
she was going to hire for 3 hours every visit?
| demand mother to be there to speak for herself.

arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sun, Jan 29, 2023 - 11:06

tomlinher1925@tutanata.com A
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1 =~ &a Sun, Jan 29, 2023 - 11:06

From
tomlinher1925@tutanata.com

To
Vmeitner <vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com>

Bce /
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

ledakis report #2

Mr. dasuiee> MeTner

The report #2 was done in june 2022. On page 11, he says mothers condition will
deteriorate in the coming year. Look at his report #1 and how mother was living everyday
and how she has to live from august 25 2021 to june 2022 when he did his report #2. About
7 months after ledakis did his report #2 (if he ever did one), mother can still take care of her
daily needs ({bathing, toilet, eating, feeding, etc). Her bed is always perfectly made and her
clothes are always hung up. No trash on the floor and mother has everything organized in
bags or in drawers. So he is totally wrong on his guessing of what her condition was going
to be. His so-called “tests” credibility in his report #2 are no better than the ones he used in
his report #1 and | got him to admit his "evaluation" had no credibility.. The people he
claimed to have interviewed have never put their claims and names in writing to be
challenged. Why, if those people are very credible? There were never any problems when |
lived at the house for a year and he said so in report #1 so how can he claim, | and only |,
get mother upset? What about what the staff has been doing or the conditions mother has
to live in, like no phone, staff listening on the phone, staff listening at the door, staff stealing
things from mother's room and who knows what else the staff might have done that gets
mother upset? Mother is a very easy going person. | am happy that she does not bitch
about the problems | have seen and | am sure she has seen or they would give her pills to
shut her up. Drugging people is normal at nursing homes just so the victims do not need
the staff to take care of them.

Why did mother want me to live at the house al! the time if | was a problem to her
when | had my own house to live at for 10 years and paid for? Remember sister's claim in
court and ledakis mentioned that mother and | had some type of "romantic campaign"?
How can that be but also | get mother "agitated" often during visits or when | used to call

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/MpZ2DtYf—c-2/NMyH(Q 1 G-——9?mail 112
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her on the phone? Those attitudes they are claiming that apply to mother are toc extreme

What you see by these criminals is the same plan all the corrupt guardians and their
lawyers do nationwide, which is demanize anyone who stops them from stealing what they
want from the victims bank account and if the family interfere with their so-calied "care” of
the victim. Remember, | exposed the ledakis report #1 (which would include #2) as only a
fraud. That ripsropen their entire scam as only being a scam, not caring "guardians” whose
concern is the welfare of the person and making life as nice as it was, not worse. Mother's
life, health, living conditions happiness and financial wellbeing now, by those "guardians
and care manager”, are nothing short as being criminal and a insult to her as a human being
at 97.

Pam Blumer: How is mother better off now medically, mentally, physically, happiness
and financially, than BEFORE you were hired? Wait for the silence.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Victor Meitner i@ Wed, Nov 2, 2022 - 09:14
Victor Meitner A &8 Wed, Nov 2, 2022 « 11:31
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A ¢ Wed, Nov 2, 2022 - 16:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com | #i@ Wed, Nov 2, 2022 - 16:51
Victor Meitner i @ Wed, Nov 2, 2022 + 17:02
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & 7 Wed, Nov 2, 2022 - 20:57
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Wed, Nov 2, 2022 « 21:13
Victor Meitner @ Thu, Dec 1, 2022 + 10:44
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Mon, Jan 30, 2023 - 07:47

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 > s Mon, Jan 30, 2023 + §7:47

FWD: FW: Extra Time

Mr. Meitner,
It's always arthur's fault. Sure. It has been proven it was NOT my food as all the idiots

kept saying, including logie, zabowski, now blumer. Mother's legs started to swell in
November 2021 as documented. | want her email to prove ash and others were wrong and
lying only to liable me for their own benefit to deny me visits.

arthur herring il
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Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomiinher1925@tutancta.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: temlinheri925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥

{i @ Mon, Sep 19, 2022 . 10:00

U %8 Mon, Sep 19, 2022 - 16:31

i <F Tue, Sep 20, 2022 - 08:07

i ¢ Tue, Sep 20, 2022 - 08:10

U <7 Sat Sep 24, 2022 - 14:44

«f Tue, Nov 15, 2022 « 12:49

<7 Mon, Jan 30, 2023 - 07:48

& Mon, Jan 30, 2023 - 07:48

FWD: Re: Changes to visitation for Jane Herring

Mr. Meitner,

Another email that must be brought in. If you do not attack them and defend me

vigorously, then what is the point at all?
arthur herring lil

Date: Sep 19, 2022, 16:31

From: vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com
To: WBlumer@barley.com

Cc: pblumer@hotmail.com

Subject: Re: Changes to visitation for Jane Herring
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Pam and Bill, I think it was unfortunate that what started out as a nice friendly lunch
last week, broke down at the end. Frankly, I think Arthur gets some credit for
walking out of the mecting when Bill told him he wasthef  problem. I was

stunned and glad Arthur walked out at that point rather than some other reaction.

Arthur would like to participate with the aide who will start working with Jane on
exercise and mental stimulation and will attend Wednesday’s session. What is the
name of the person, qualification, etc. so Arthur will know who to look for when he

arrives at MM.

Arthur is not wearing a “black hat” when he asks the following questions:

I)Dead mouse under Jane’s bed 6 months ago that took days to remove by staff:
2)Waste basket in Jane’s room no cleaned/emptied regularly;

3)Broken bureau drawer at MM and torn bedsheets and bedspread:

4)Lack of grab bars in room and bathroom to help Jane get up and down:
5)Covid and flu outbreaks at MM that restrict visits for weeks;

6)Jane in lockdown with people/patients with mental and behavioral problems while

Jane has no such issues;
7)Medic Alert was taken away by Logie. Why not replace it in case Jane falls again.

8)Lack of regular doctor visits to dentist, optometrist, foot doctor, etc for more than a

year

9)Lack of exercise and activities which seems to be addressed soon

https:#app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f—c-2/NN1IEU2——97mail 21
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10)Is nurse Klock still involved in Jane’s care question which as yet remain

unanswered.

11)Was a CAT scan of Jane’s head taken after her fall? Jane still complains about
head and shoulder. |

12)Hard line phone in Jane’s room so Jane can call out if she wants and others may

call in as required by PA Regulations posted at MM.

The questions raised are not meant to be critical, but, should be addressed for Jane’s

proper care.

Of course Arthur wants Jane to come home to live, but, if that is not possible due to
Court, I am not clear on why Jane’s visits with Arthur cannot be gradually expanded

to make Jane happier as well as Arthur.

I think filing a Petition To further limit visits by Arthur now would be counter
productive and ask that you wait and let’s hope Jane can benefit from Arthur’s visits
and extended visits, out to lunch or dinner, etc. and living in a less restrictive

environment.

Thank you both for meeting with me and Arthur. Just wished it had ended on a better

note.
As always, 1 am here to help and discuss what is best for Jane. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.

ATTORNEY AT LAW

https.//app.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2/NN1IEU2—-—8?mail
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Victor Meitner {/ @R Mon, Sep 19, 2022 - 10:00
Victor Meitner A § & Mon, Sep 19, 2022 « 16:31
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A © ¢ Tue, Sep 20, 2022 - 08:07
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com [ <f Tue Sep 20, 2022 - 08:10
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ <7 Sat, Sep 24, 2022 » 14:44
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “§ Tue, Nov 15, 2022 - 12:49
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “7 Mon, Jan 30, 2023 - 07:48
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @8 Mon, Jan 30, 2023 - 07:48
Victor Meitner @8 Mon, Jan 30, 2023 - 07:53
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <§ Mon, Jan 30, 2023 - 08:11

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom +1 ¥ s Mon, Jan 30, 2023 - 08:11

Re: Changes to visitation for Jane Herring

Mr. Meitner,
I will today. In the beginning, you said you were going to have to re-invent me. | have
proven myself many, many times and PROVED THEIR corruption and gross incompetence.

https.//app.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2MIN1THX7P—97mail 13
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Now, you will have to PROMOTE me and how much | have done to make mother happy,
healthy, financially much better off and protect her from these crooks who do not care
about mother, only about her money. If ledakis shows up, 1 spent the entire weekend going
through his report #2. | underlined many many parts. What a pile of garbage by all of them
just to put me out of the way of their scam. All reports or mention of anything what “staff"
said must be, as you know, stopped as only here say.

Pam blumer must be attacked without mercy. The first question is does mother need
any daily services. The second is how many times did you visit mother. The third is how is
mother better off mentally, medically, physically, financially, happiness with her as guardian
after 8 months than before she was hired.

| really want mother there. They claim it would get her upset is BS.
Leaving soon for day. Call me if needed.
arthur herring lll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Jan 30, 2023, 07:53 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:

* .

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com < Mon, Jan 30, 2023 + 08:12
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 8 <7 Tue Jan 31,2023 - 08:54
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & &a Tue, Jan 31,2023 - 08:54
tomlinher1925@tutancta.com “¢ Wed, jun 7, 2023 - 13:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Wed, Jun 7, 2023 + 13:51

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtY--c-2/NN1nX7P~—3?mail
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Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85.onmicrosofi.com>
to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com « e Mon, Jan 30, 2023 - 09:09

Email to Fenstermacher

Arthur, Again, you have not followed my advice not to send emails to others without
getting approval from me FIRST. Will you please stop sending emails to others???
Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vineitner(@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. in addition, please notify us
immediately by phone. You may call coltect.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf-c-2/NN2-p2e-—9?mail 12



1/29/25, 6:36 PM tomiinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 8 s Tue Jan 31, 2023 . 08:54

Re: Changes to visitation for Jane Herring

Mr. Meitner, X

| asked both of them and they said they could not be there. BS. They do not want to be.
Deb said there were no documents filed by the staff about me that she knew. She should
know, unless she is lying.

See my questions below again for blumer.
arthur herring llI

Jan 30, 2023, 08:11 by tomlinher1925@tutanota.com:

LR O

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <*f Wed, Jun 7, 2023 » 13:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 13:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *f Mon, Nov 20, 2023 - 12:08
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @3 Mon, Nov 20, 2023 - 12:08

https:ffapp tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NN75uVC—-87mail 212
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:10

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ ‘ aa Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 03:10

pictures, lunches

Mr. Meitner,

| asked you to ask gelsinger if | can take pictures of my mother. A stupid request of
having to ask “permission” to take pictures of her. Some will be pictures of her legs will
prove in court her welfare is not being taking care of, the sole responsibility of blumer.

Also, since it has been proven my food did not cause her problems, | want to have lunch
with her again. There is no excuse why not.

Since September of last year, my visits have been only 1 hour,3x a week, NO reason
given. That is a punishment that had NO crime attached to it. Clearly, she is using the court
as a punishment on me (mother) because | have stood up to her and have been exposing
the scam.

Is this how she views a 97 year old woman, mother and her happiness as a play toy?
arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *f Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:35
Victor Meitner 0 e Tue Jan 31,2023 - 09:37
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:44

hitps://app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYT-c-2/NNT79a_s—87mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +7 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:33

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom +1 ¥ Af’ &a Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:33

brandi notes e

Mr. Meitner,

So far, more lies by her. What is this “adult son? She cannot say Arthur or AH? | really
want to know who this bitch is besides just being another paid liar for them. What a
organized scam. Of course she will be believed. No recording by brandi to prove what | said
and of course me not allowed to record myself to prove my innocence. Why do we need a
court? Just take me outback and execute me? Why did they waste their time going to
college and law school?

What is HER qualifications to remember what was being said and what is HER
ACCURACY for taking such notes?
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Victor Meitner b Tue, Jan 31, 2023 + 09:35
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 + 09:37
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:37

hitps:/fapp tuta.com/maiMp2DtYf—c-2/NN7EshZ—97?mail



A. VICTOR METTNER, JR., P.C.
By: A. Victor Meitner, Jr., Esq.

ID: 09223 : Attorneys for Appellant
By: Patrick J. McMonagle, Esqg. Atrthur Herring, I
1D: 83890 o

564 Skippack Pike
Blue Bell, PA 19422

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION

NO. 2021-X2110

IN RE: JANE T. HERRING
AN INCAPACITATED PERSON

RESPONSE OF ARTHUR HERRING, III TO COUNSEL FOR JANE
HERRING’S MOTION TO STRIKE THE CONCISE STATEMENTS OF
MATTERS COMPLAINED OF ON APPEAL FILED BY APPELLANT
ARTHUR HERRING, III WITH THE SUPERIOR COURT

Arthur Herring, 111 by his counsel, A. Victor Meitner, Jr., Esquire hereby
responds to David A. Jaskowiak, Esquire’s Motion to Strike Arthur Herring, III’s
four (4) Concise Statements of Matters Complained on Appeal filed with the Court
on January 9 and 10, 2023 by the Appellant in the Superior Court presently pending
in the Superior Court and avers the following in response to Mr. Jaskowiak’s Motion
To Strike:

1. Admitted. There are the four (4) appeals filed on January 9 and 10, 2023 and
an addition appeal filed on January 18, 2023, and appeal from the Order dated
December 21, 2022 holding Appellant in Criminal Contempt for a total of five
(5) appeals now pending in the above matter in the Superior Court.

2. Admitted. There is also presently a fifth (5) appeal recently filed.

3. Admitted that the Court did grant an extension of time and that Concise
Statements of Matters Complained on Appeal were timely filed.



4. Denied. Each error complained about is separately numbered and identified
as well as identified in the Transcript if a hearing was held.

5. Denied. Each error is properly identified as to pages in the Notes of Testimony
where error was cited to have occurred in an effort to allow the Court to know
exactly what matters and testimony and which Rulings of the Court were to
be found. In an abundance of caution where Appellant was not able to
understand why the Court ruled the way it did on evidentiary and other
matters, the Appellant properly stated where he was not able to discern the
basis for the Court’s rulings. There has been no violation of Rule 1925 (b) (4)
(iv) and there is no redundancy as each specific error is identified is
adequately described, is not frivolous and simply because numerous errors are
cited is not grounds for waiver.

The Respondent objects to counsel for another person, the alleged
Incompetent in this situation and case in substituting himself for the Superior
Court who if it wishes clarification or does not understand what the Appellant
is stating as an error, it is the place of the Superior Court, not other participants
in the case, to return the case to the lower Court for clarification or to dismiss
the appeal/s. In this matter, no such action has been sought by the Superior
Court and as such, counsel’s interference in this appeal is out of place and
violative of Rule 1925. These matters have been appealed and only the
Superior Court may rule on the matters raised on appeal.

6. Denied. Appellant has not waived any matters and all matters raised or
reasonably inferred from Appelant’s appeals and Concise Statement of Matter
Complained on Appeal are preserved.

7. Denied. The other matters at appeals 2, 3, and 4 were matters that were
determined by the Court without hearing nor transeript and the Orders were
not sufficiently stated or explained to fully inform the Appellant why they
were denied. For example, when the Appellant filed a Motion For a Hearing
and appointment of new Guardians as provided for in the Statute and cited
reasons therefore as well as suggested a competent replacement and qualified
Guardian for the Person and Estate of the Alleged Incompetent, the Court
simply denied a hearing, called the application frivolous and dismissed the
Petition without sufficient reasons or explanation. The Appellant is not sure
why the Court did not at least grant a hearing on the matter to see if there were
sufficient cause to appoint new Guardians. In the same manner and without
hearings the Court also refused to recuse itself, did not allow Appellant not



counsel to have witnesses and records to be subpoenaed and/or to appear and
as such the denials and Orders ruling on the same were reversible error. These
errors and Orders and- the appeals on them have not been waived in any
manner by Appellant.

8. Denied. When Orders are entered without hearings nor the ability to be heard
by the Alleged Incompetent, by her son, while a letter from the Alleged
Incompetent was received by the Court and entered into evidence by the
Court, when Motions have been properly filed in advance of the hearings
seeking appearance and testimony by the Alleged Incompetent of her wishes
regarding Eviction, the denial of such Orders are appealable, have been
appealed and are matters to be determined by the Superior Court after the
lower Court Judge files Opinions on each matter. In addition, the Motion filed
by Mr. Jaskowiak is not in the best interest of his client, likely filed without
any consultation or approval from his client and against the Alleged
Incompetent’s express wishes as enumerated in her letter to the Court.

9. Denied. Each etror complained about by the Appellant is sufficiently detailed
but yet concise and states each and every matter and ruling that appears in the
Transcripts (where there are transcripts and hearings) by describing each error
that the Appellant wishes to assert “with sufficient detail” under 1925 (4) (ii).
This Motion seems to pit each part of Rule 1925 against the other while the
entire rules and the purpose and spirit of the rule is what should control. The
purpose of the Rule is to provide the Lower Court with sufficient basis to
understand what matters the Appellant claims as error and permit the Court to
have sufficient information to write an Opinion. As earlier stated the Movant,
who is not an Appellant, secks to insert himself into the position of the
Superior Court and seeks to have these Concise Statements and appeals
dismissed by him. Rule 1925 places the burden upon the Lower Court to write
an Opinion in support of its Orders as is stated in Pa.R.A.P. 1925 (a).

[0. Denied as stated. The Appellant respectfully suggests that if the Court cannot
understand the errors stated by Appellant in his Concise Statement, then, the
Court, not Movant, may state that in its Opinion. If the Superior Court wishes
to remand, it may do so.

11.The Appellant has preserved his claims for appellate review in accordance
with the Rules of Court and Appellate Review as well as applicable case law.
There are many cases including those cases cited by Movant that interpret
Rule 1925 over the years. The current Rule 1925 which is current as of April,



2022 sought to clarify not muddy the waters as to what is required of the Court
and Appeliant, otherwise matters not raised are waived. In every case cited
by the Movant and others located by Appellant, it was the Superior Court who
determined if Matters Complained of on Appeal were sufficiently stated or
not. - :

12.Appellant’s errors complained of on appeal are not redundant, state
specifically and refer to matters on the record or Order filed and Docketed and
as such the Court must write an opinion on the appeals raised and filed in
Superior Court,

13.Appellant’s Concise Statements fully meet the requirements of Rule 1925
which must be read in its entirety and not be taken out of context.

14.Denied. Conclusion to which no reply is required.

NEW MATTER AND REQUEST/APPLICATION BY APPELLANT FOR
COUNSEL FEES FROM DAVID A. JASKOWIAK, ESQUIRE (not Jane Herring
ot her Trust or Estate) FOR FILING OF A FRIVILOUS MOTION

15.The Motion To Strike Appellant’s Concise Statements of Matters Complained
on Appeal is frivolous since such Motions Are not provided for in the Rules
of Appellate procedure and has caused the Appellant counsel fees and expense
to respond, which Appellant respectfully requests the Court to award to the
Appellant for the actual time spent by Appellant’s counsel in Responding to
the Motion and preparation of a Memorandum pertaining thereto.



WHEREFORE, the Appellant, by his counsel, A. Victor Meitner, Ir., Esquire,
respectfully requests this Honorable Court to dismiss the Motion To Strike the
Appeals and award Appellant reasonable counsel fees to his counsel to by paid by
Movant.

Date: January 31, 2023

A. Victor Meitner, Jr., Esquire
A. Victor Meitner, Jr., P.C.
Attorney for Appellant

Arthur Herring, 1Ti
Identification No. 09223

564 Skippack Pike

Blue Beli, PA 19422
215-540-0575



1/29/25, 6:43 PM torntinher1925@1utancta.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:55

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ s Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:55

brandi notes

Mr. Meitner,

‘“> | really cannot read her handwrit'ing and/or because the copies are so faint and bad. She
puts in little comments as to what | say which are not true. She is sitting literally next to us
all of the time and she claims | am "whispering"? How can anyone claim she is a
"independent” observer, but | was not allowed to record our visits to protect myself from
these continuous lies every time?

She was picked by blumer (jaskowiak, gelsinger, etc) to do one thing and one thing
only: lie about me to get my visits canceled for life, the goal of jaskowiak. How can anyone
claim he is a lawyer serving mother and her interests?

What a bastard.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «f Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 10:09

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com aa Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 10:09

hitps:fiapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp20tY f~—c-2/NN7 SphW--—~87mail 111
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1%

FWD: brandi notes

Mr. Mitner,

¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:55

mi Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 09:55

¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 + 10:09

ina Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 10:09

She is not any type of professional. | cannot believe they would hire her. Her

scribblings just cannot be believed or accepted as fact. But, she does serve their purpose to

make me look bad. Again, what are her qualifications to claim any type of accuracy for

listening and taking notes, especially quotes?

She is worthless to them to prove anything, except for being another person against me..

arthur herring Il

Date: Jan 31, 2023, 09:55

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: vmeitner@meitneriaw.com
Subject: brandi notes

L

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailiMp2D1Yf-c-2/NN7NSmE~B-97?mail

1/1
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From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 at 11:15 AM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: fbi A

Mr. Meitner,

Agent Pacchioli just called and asked for sister's phone number and he wanted brandi's notes

and | gave it to him.

arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 11:28

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DtYf—c-2/NN7cGnk-—-~9?mail 2/2
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ~ B aa Tue Jan 31, 2023 - 12:29

hearing date change

Date: Jan 31, 2623, 12:29

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com
Subject: hearing date change

Mr. Meitner,

Fine for change of date.. Will the spy still be there for our visits from now on? Instead
of 1 hour for a visit, now they are only 45 minutes because the new meeting room so far
away from her room and it takes us more time for her to walk back to her room to put my
gifts to her in her room. What is this 1 hour visit BS that has been since September 20217
Why would 1.5 hour or 2 hour visits be a problem, but NOT with brandi. She clearly cannot
make notes correctly. When will they charge me with some crime that required the staff or
a paid informant to sit on top of us and violate our private tatks and thoughts? Will any of
those genius's EVER ask my mother what she wants?

Will you ask gelsinger if | can have lunch with my mother again since my food was
proven not causing her legs to swell and can | take pictures of my mother again? Maybe |
can ask brandi to do it and see if she will. | doubt it.

| refuse to have brandi get any of my money AND no tricks like using lawyer hours
as a disguise for paying her.

With this new date, what about subpoena mother to be there? Also, | will ask kessler
and deb to be on video at this later date tomorrow.
arthur herring Ili

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Jan 31, 2023, 12:06 by vmeitner@AVICTORME{TNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:

https:ffapp tuta.com/mailiMp2DtY f—c-2/NN7s68q~—97?mail

27
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From: Pamela Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>

Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 at 1:57 PM

To: Thad M. Gelsinger <TGelsinger@barley.com>, David Jaskowiak
<davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>, Victor Meitner y/
<vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com> /
Subject: Herring A

ﬁ(ljust had a call from Jill ... apparently, the FBI out of Fort Washington is now involved. Jill has a
meeting with them scheduled for Friday. They are investigating the multiple allegations of
corruption. She has notified Brittany and asked that 1 let all of you know. She is sending me the
investigator’s contact information - he is already familiar with all of our names - should we wish to

contact him,

Pam

Sent from my iPhone

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com <4 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:18
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &a Tue, Jan 31,2023 - 15:18
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com B <7 Tue, Jan 31,2023 - 1615
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:52
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @a Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:52
Victor Meitner &a Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 16:04

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mai/Mp2 DtYf—c-2INN8GggG—9?mail 213
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Victor Meitner iilé Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 14:21

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ “ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 15:04

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 1518

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ o Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 15:18

Herring

Mr. Meitner,

Why did my sister contact blumer? She is really part of the gang. She sat next to
blumer in court, she had lunch with her that one day during a recess and she sat with logie
during last year's guardian change. It should have been that my sister called only her lawyer
camp and camp would call the others.

| wonder if Pacchioli told her not to disclose his contacting her to anyone else? | would
have thought he would have.
arthur herring il

Jan 31, 2023, 14:21 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:

LI

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ <F Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 16:15
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Tue, Jan 31,2023 « 15:52
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com e Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 15:52

hitps:/fapp tuta.com/mail/Mp2DEYT—c-2/NNBTIPt—9 ?mail 1/2
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N

Victor Meitner @ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 + 14:21
tomlinher 925@tuténota.com _ “¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com * ¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:18
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com il Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15118
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ <F Tue Jan 31, 2023 - 16:15
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:52

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com + 1

ka Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 15:52

trial canceled ‘

Mr. Meitner,

This corruption just keeps getting bigger and bigger. The trial on friday was not
canceled because of another trial as karen said, it was canceled because of sister's meeting
with the FBI on Friday. Because of my sister blabbing to the rest of the gang, now everybody
knows the FBI is involved. Mother's life is in danger, again, just like when Shade was a rat.
Did Pacchioli tell sister not to tell the others? | wonder.

Can anyone keep a secret anymore? The DA office (Shade) can't.
arthur herring lIl.

Jan 31, 2023, 14:21 by vmeitner@AViCTOR-MEITNERJRPCQSS.onmicrosoft.com:

L

https://app.tuta.comimail/Mp2DtYf-c-2/INNBaYPu~—97mail 112
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Victor Meitner i Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 14:21
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ “¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:04
tomlinher1i 925@tutanota.com ‘ ¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:18
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Tue, Jan 31,2023 - 15:18
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ <F Tue, Jan 31,2023 - 1615
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com </ Tue, Jan 31,2023 - 15:52
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @@ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 15:52

Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@ AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom ~ &s Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 16:04

Re: Herring

Hard to keep a secret when all are being questioned. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW
564 SKIPPACK PIKE

BLUE BELL, PA 19422

https:ffapp.tuta.com/mall/Mp2 DY f-c-2INN8dDhJ—9 ?mail 1/3
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~ tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Jan 31, 2023 « 21:45

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ “§ Wed, Feb 1, 2023 « 00:30

tomlinhert925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1« s Wed, Feb 1, 2023 - 00:30

Re: carol hershey

Mr. Meitner,

FYI. As you recall, you were trying to get Hershey very early on as a guardian. | had
heard her name before and | finally asked a good friend.. These people, in these
guardianship scams, really become known to others and the word spreads.
arthur herring 1l

Date: Jan 31, 2023, 22:54

From: bakercoz@hotmail.com

To: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
Subject: Re: carol hershey

® &4

https:Vapp.ta.com/mail/Mp2DEYT—-c-2/NNAS 2fr----87mail

11



1/29/25, 7:11 PM fomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

February 9 at 9:00 a.m. will work for us as well.

One of our witnesses will be the supervisor that has been sitting in on visits between Arthur Herring
and Jane Herring. She cares for a family member and appearing live would be difficult for her. She
has asked if the Judge would permit her to testify via remote means in an effort to minimize that

impact. Would you please confirm and, if so, provide a link for her to log-in for the hearing?

Thank you.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671

Bio | LinkedIn

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCER BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact mformation. Thank you!

https:Happ.futa.com/mailMp2DLYf—o-2MNDI354--7-97mail 5720
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Date: Feb 1, 2023, 15:55

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com

Subject: Re: FW: IN Re: Janet T. Herring, an Incapacitated Person; Montgomery County
Orphans’ Court Division No. 2021-X2110

Mr. Meitner,
{ will ask them on friday. | saw where brandi is a supervisor and they claim she takes

care of a family member. | want to know who, what, where, when about brandi's
background. Also, gelsinger said one of the witnesses. Who are the others? Becuse | am
not allowed into mother's room, | did not know how much toothpaste she had left. She
uses a special type. | brought her a tube today. She told me she had been using her finger.
Why didn't pam know what her client needs? All of the problems | find, biumer and
jaskowiak did not know about. | am the real guardian and for free.

arthur herring 11l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Feb 1, 2023, 09:18 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com:

Arthur, See below. Have you asked the Director and Deb if they will testify on
your behalf? Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

https://app tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY F—c-2/NNDE3S4—-7-8?mail 11720
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The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is-hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. if this message has been received in errc;r, please retum it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us

immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 at 9:16 AM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FWD: review for changes

Mr. Meitner,
Please review so | can send it to Pacchioli ASAP to let him know.

Also, | want to get all medical reports from MM to prove what she gets medically and
treatment, including HAIRDRESSER appointment dates. Her hair looks always a mess.. | want all
reports on mother's legs. | want Dr. Bruder there. | want Deb Klock there who was hired originally by
Logie and kept by Blumer. | want all staff reports on me and mother.

It must be noted that all of the problems | have seen and found since she was kidnapped, THEY

did not see or know about. If it wasn't for me, mother would be in very bad shape.

| realized why mother and me are in the tiny conference room for the past week instead of the
tv/dining room. Those places were very noisy and the spy could not hear what we were talking
about. Therefor, ALL reports made by her in the TV room/dining must be disqualified because of the
noise. Plus, | want to know what her training is for taking notes and quotes. Since she did not record,
there is no way what she wrote can be considered accurate. Why do those criminals us grossly

incompetent people: Logie, blumer, Klock, pam blumer, spy, dr. Bruder, Ledakis?

PLUS, the spy does not include all of the times mother tells me she loves me and how much she

needs me. She does not yell those things, especially when we say goodby. Mother MUST be there,

hitps:flapp.tuta.comimail/Mp2DYT—c-2/INMNHYVST-7-87mail 25
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IN person. No video. They have no proof she would get upset by being there. THEY do not want her

there, including weitheimer.

arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Date: Feb 1, 2023, 16:38
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com

Subject: review for changes

Agent Pacchioli,

Something extremely scary happened to me today about 1pm. About 4 months ago, |
contacted the Montgomery County detective bureau about the corruption of certain judges
and lawyers involved in the guardianship scam in the orphans court. | may have told you
about my contact with them and that is why | went to the FBI

| talked to Det. Shade. We spoke for about 2 hours and | gave him some documents. He
had another appeointment and he said he would contact me later. | told him there were
many other people who wanted to call him and tell him their experiences with those same

. judge, guardians, lawyers and psychologists. | left.

| contacted you shortly after that because | was not sure if the DA office handled
corruption of judges. After about 2 months, | had many calls from people who said Shade
never called them back. At a hearing pertaining to my mother, | was informed that Det.
Shade and the DA office were going to prosecute me for violation of the wiretap laws. In
fact, there were detectives allowed by the Court to be in the Courtroom which was a closed

hearing and they were listening to my testimony in an effort to have a record that t had

https://app.tuta.comimalMp2 Dty i—c-2INNHYVST-7-8?mail K1
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Wed, Feb 1, 2023 - 20:18

temlinhert925@tutanota.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanotacom +1 ¥ ' 4a Wed, Feb 1, 2023 - 20:18

mother notes to me

Mr. Meitner,

There are tiny "notes" of affection mother wrote to me at various times in the last
couple of years that she left at various places. | submitted at the petition trial and jaskowiak
saw at Cornelison's office before the trial started. | believe weilheimer accepted the,
Jaskowiak saw the actual ones, but | copied them and gave weilheimer and camp and
jaslowiak to them. Weilheimer asked jaskowiak if the copies were the same as the ones he
saw and he played stupid and said he did not know.

My point is mother must be there (subpoena if neccessary) to verify them. They have
no proof that a simple car ride will be traumatic for mother to come to court. Are they
claiming she can never be in a car to go anywhere? WTF?

arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DEYf—c-2/INNEgyp6-—-9?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Wed, Feb 1, 2023 - 16:38

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

t0; tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1% s Wed, Feb 1, 2023 « 16:38

review for changes

Agent Pacchioli,

Something extremely scary happened to me today about 1pm. About 4 months ago, |
contacted the Montgomery County detective bureau about the corruption of certain judges
and lawyers involved in the guardianship scam in the orphans court. | may have told you
about my contact with them and that is why | went to the FBI.

| talked to Det. Shade. We spoke for about 2 hours and | gave him some documents. He
had another appointment and he said he would contact me later. | told him there were
many other people who wanted to call him and tell him their experiences with those same
judge, guardians, lawyers and psychologists. | left.

| contacted you shortly after that because | was not sure if the DA office handled
corruption of judges. After about 2 months, | had many calls from people who said Shade
never called them back. At a hearing pertaining to my mother, | was informed that Det.
Shade and the DA office were going to prosecute me for violation of the wiretap laws. As |
had told you, my 97 year old mother is under guardianship. As [ understood it, Shade was
claiming | did not get the guardians permission before | supposed to have taken video or
pictures of my mother. | never heard from Shade or the DA office after that.

As you are aware, | have found a lot of corruption, as others have, with certain judges,
tawyers, guardians and psychologists involved in the orphans court in Norristown because
of my mother's guardianship scam. The corruption has been documented for about 20
years. Because of that, | went first to the DA office to file charges against those people and
later to you.

Today, | contacted Det. Kelly, who | was told was in charge of internal affairs matters. He
told me Shade had retired. | was quite disgusted because of the seriousness of this matter
to me and to others that Shade had decided to ignore giving the case to another. | told
Kelly | wanted to talk to him about filing charges against Shade. He then asked me if | liked
prison. | said "what"? Kelly asked me again if | liked prison. | asked him sarcastically was this
a survey, He proceeded to tell me he knew | was in prison because of me being convicted of
contempt of court for posting a video of my mother. | told him | never posted any video. |
explained to him what the contempt of court charge was about. He then said | was arrested

https:/fapp.tuta.com/maitMp2 DY f--c-2MNNDud 88--3-8?mail 1/2
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for wiretap violations. | told him | was never arrested for that. He then said | was arrested
but, never charged. He claimed | was just mad that | did not the judge's decision.

He then went on saying several times, very firmly and very loud, that his strong advice
to me was | could come in to file charges against Shade, but | would then be arrested for
the wiretap violations. He said that several times very loud. | kept saying "Are you
threatening me" several times. He never answered my question.

He made it extremely clear that if | filed charges against Shade, | would be arrested for
some made up wiretap violations. | believe firmly that he was threatening me and trying to
intimidate me against filing criminal charges against a friend he had worked with and
because he would be punished in some way for opening a case against judges.

[ wanted this to be known to you.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Wed, Feb 1, 2023 - 19:53
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Thu, Feb 2, 2023 - 09:16
Victor Meitner & Thu, Feb 2, 2023 - 09:35

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f—c-2/MNNDud 3S--3-9?mail 22
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Thu, Feb 2, 2023 - 10:07

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 17 ' s Thu, Feb 2, 2023 « 10:07

MM visitor logs

Mr. Meitner,

Can we get the computer visitor logs for MM and Einstein hospital. | want to have on
record how often blumer was there, sister, klock and me to prove how dedicated | was to
mother.

Also, because | have not been allowed in mother's room by blumer for a long time, i did
not know how much of her special toothpaste she had so yesterday | bought her a new
tube. She said she did not have any for a while and she indicated with her finger, using her
finger, to brush her teeth. Why didn't blumer or klock know that and other problems? She is
the guardian and klock has been mother's “care manager” hired by logie and kept by
blumer. | emailed Cos Scaife and asked her if she would do a video next week about Klock
being a crook and dangerous. She has a very sad story about her uncle and having klock,
jaskowiak and zabowski.

Also, it is clear, no pictures or video allowed by gelsinger means no proof of
wrongdoing and no evidence, They are trying to fix the trial by doing so and denying me
the ability to prove | am innocent and they are the ones who are causing mother to be
harmed: physically, mentally, medically and financially.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com </ Thu, Feb 2, 2023 + 10:18

https:fapp tuta.commailMp2DtYf—c-2NNHegLu--7-97mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Thu, Feb 2, 2023 - 12:28

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
10; tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ ' & Thu, Feb 2, 2023 - 12:28

brandi report

Mr. Meitner,

Because of the many, many times mother would say how much she loved me, trusted me
and cared for me when we were in the TV/dining room and now in the conference room,
but her comments were basically whispered when we were together (with spy there) and
when we said goodbye and hugged outside of her room without spy next to us, ALL of
those comments were not in spy's report, therefor it is a incomplete report, only one sided
against me, and cannot be submitted at all because it is not accurate and not credible
because of that missing information.

Mother must be there in person. Some fresh air, after 15 months, would be good for
her.

arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NN|A-0f--3-9?mail
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Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeither@AVICTORMEITNERIJRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com»>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com v L Thu, Feb 2, 2023 » 15:54

FW: Jane T. Herring - Petition for Allowance of Fees

Arthur, Pam B and her husband and his firm filed for huge fees. See attached. I think

we should oppose. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vmeitner@meitneriaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address'by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us

immaediately by phone. You may call collect.

hitps:/fapp.tuta_com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2MNNIuDpH—-9?mail 173
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address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. in addition, please notify us
immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 at 4:58 PM
To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC9Y85.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: blumer invoice
Mr. Meitner,

S‘ Why would my sister continue to go along with losing this much money from her share of the
estate when my mother dies? WTF? Maybe they are giving her a cut? t would not doubt it. She
helped logie in the beginning, sat with him during hearings and now has been sitting with pam

blumer during hearings.

arthur herring Hi

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

7/ tomlinher1925@tutanota.com Thu, Feb 2, 2023 » 20:11

hitps: fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f~c-2/NNIS05A-—97mail 2/2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Thuy, Feb 2, 2023 - 16:58
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ i@ Thu, Feb 2, 2023 - 16:58

Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCY85. onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom &a Thu, Feb 2, 2023 - 17:03

Re: blumer invoice

Either way, seems crazy to me. Court will approve and we will appeal but this is crazy

invoicing. [ wonder if Jaskowiak is getting at cut?

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

yviecitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f—c-2/NNJS0SA----9?mail 1/2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com * Thu, Feb 2, 2023 « 20:32

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com

to; tomiinher1925@1tutanota.com + 1% fa Thu, Feb 2, 2023 + 20:32

invoice

Mr. Meitner,

'> Of course he is. That is the whole point of these scams nationwide of guardianship. Hire
people who kick back money to the one's who hired them, like logie, zabowski, klock, bill
blumer, pam blumer, fenstermacher and all the other lawyers at Barley who are brought into
this scam.. The game keeps going on and on. If they cared about mother welfare and
happiness, they would not be wasting her money in this way.

At NO time was my mother ever thought to have any mental probiems, she only has a
little instant recall/memory issue. By being isolated as she has been, with me only allowed a
disgusting 3 hours a week for visits (no reason given) her abilities to walk, do physical
activities and to do mental tasks are slowly being lost by blumer involvement.

Remember, we NEVER signed any document at all that said blumer was allowed to hire
people for her "staff" and lawyers and expect mother to pay for them. Where the hell did
blumer get the idea she couid do that? She charges $100 a hour to be a guardian,
something she continues to fail to be after 8 months. Any expenses she has in her business
is a part of HER business. Those expense come from her profits.

How can they allow mother to live like a ghetto person when she has a large, 3
bedroom, 3 bath house in a private gated community for 21 years built new? How can they
deny her outside activities, doctor’s appointment, hair appointments, restaurants, to see her
loved possessions, her favorite TV programs (that she cannot get at the pig pen), no place
to put anything because her room is so small, torn, tattered and stained bedsheets, blankets
and towels, etc. PLUS, 1 cannot give her anything from home because the staff keeps going
into her room when she is at meals, goes through her drawers and steal what they want.
This keeps happening over and over. So mother is supposed to live like a hermit until she
dies? WTF? Remember, blumer's have refused to let me go into her room for many months
so | cannot do anything for her, even to say goodbye.

Is this their idea of being a "guardian”? Show their invoice to Collucio and say enough
is enough of this scam of gross mistreatment, neglect and financial abuse of a aimost 98
year old woman. The news media would not think this scam is so trivial. Lawsuit is a must.

arthur herring 1l

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2 DY f—c-2/INNJHOM-—97mail 1/2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 17 L Fri, Feb 3, 2023 - 0811

brandi scribbles

Mr. Meitner, . -

Were her notes submitted into evidence yet? If not do you think it is important to tell
gelsinger to have her type them up because they are not able to be read? clearly, she is not
any professional and | expect her to be challenged by you as to her so-called ability to
listen, write things down, including exact quotes, while continuing to listen to more
information and remember new quotes at the same time. WTF? If she is not a certified
stenogrpher and she did not record (I was never asked if she could record) then none of her
“notes and quotes” have any value. She can testify what she remembers (without her with
her notes on the stand as | believe is the rule).

also, remeber what | said the other day that many times she admitted she did not or
could not hear what we were saying. That includes many time mother said things of
affection.

Also, | want bruder there, in person, to go over mother's medical and lack of medical
attention. | want staff reports, them in person, computer log sheets of times brandi, sister,
klock, pam, there.

| found a email | sent jaskowiak in the beginning | will email to you. | thought he was on
mother's side and | told him who to have at the trial that wouid prove mother was not
incapacitated. He NEVER did, which proves mother never had a lawyer that was required in
the process AND he ignored his obligations and responsibilities as her lawyer and as a

lawyer.
arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com «f Fri, Feb 3, 2023 - 08:12

# tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ B Fri, Feb 3, 2023 - 0814
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “F Fri, Feb 3, 2023 + 14:58

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _
t0: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ &a Fri, Feb 3, 2023 - 14:58

brandi

Mr. Meitner,

Saw mother. No ted socks and her tegs were still swollen and her left leg was still like a
cantelope. Brandi did not wear her mask and her mask was only the blue one, not the n95
type that is the only one to stop the spead of covid. | asked her to put it on and she said
"Why don't you put yours on? | ignored her snarky remark. She will put it on or pull it down
past her mouth at times. When we got to mother's room, she had it on. She will probably
say that | do not wear mine in a report. | really want to know how long she stays there and
what she really does. This whole spy game is only another way to make more money off of
mother and me. Mother's hair looked like she went to the hairdresser and her fingernails
were cut early in the week. They were very long.

Director kessler was not in today. | talked to Deb and the administrator was in the
room. | think it was Kay. | explained that the trial was next Thursday at 9am and you had
wanted her and kessler to testify. She said no and she said she did not want to be involved. |
explained that they wanted me to be banned from seeing my mother for life. Deb said she
did not understand why she would be called. | explained that it would help me to show
them how much | do for mother and make her life happy and that she really trusts me and
loves me. | also explained how | knew how busy they are during the day and how, unlike
blumer, | would have them testify first thing instead of making them wait for hours as they
did last time because blumer had subpoened her and kessler. No response from her or Kay.
arthur herring i}

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp tuta.corm/mail/Mp2DtY f—c-2/NNNrOzp—97mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sun, Feb 5, 2023 - 09:26

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1% ’ Ga Sun, Feb 5, 2023 - 09:26

trial

Mr. Meitner,

| talked to Natalee (mother's hairdresser of 16 years) and she will testify by zoom as to
what she saw that day with mother crying and shaking and saying | want to go home after
being forced to live with her mother aftr just 2 days after being kidnapped by sister and
Logie. This trial cannot be about me and the fake claims by people who have not put it in
writing and refuse to come forward. However, | would not doubt there will be surprise
people there and their new claims by those crooks. No evidence, just character
assasinations. Guilty, but never allowed to prove innocence. WTF? Remember bill blumer's
answer when | asked him at that lunch how do | protect myself from people making up
things about me? He said "You can't". Well?

I also contacted Cos Baker who lives in Wisconsin and she wants to testify by zoom. She
and her sister dealt with zabowski, deb klock and jaskowiak about 10 years ago. She will
testify about how corrupt they and Ott were and what they did to her uncle. He had about
$5 million stolen from him (later Cos and her sister as their inheritance) by those crooks.
Again, this is a racket who has done this scam to many other people. You saw the printouts
last week of the same people hiring each other. As you know, it was the "court” who hired
jaskowiak to be mother's personnal lawyer (who never told us we could have our own
lawyer) and then the "court” hired Ledakis as its "independent expert". He then used his
made up "evaluation” that he still cannot prove mother ever did it because he never audio
or video taped it. His so-called "reports” are the same. Ledakis cannot even prove they only
applied to my mother and not hundreds of other people by simply changing the names on
it. What a scam.

Will they try to claim they are and have been protecting mother and taking excellent (
not simply good) care of her, her finances, her needs and wants, including her physical,
mental, medical, financial and her happiness since they became "owners" of her 15 months
ago? Why did they and later fenstermacher (guardian of estate for 8 months) refuse to let
mother to go home to live, not even a much nicer and cheaper place to live? Why have they
totally ignored what my sister did to mother for 2 weeks at her house which forced her to
be in the hospital for 6 weeks, where mother could have died from covid she got in the
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hospital, then later got covid in the pig pen {manatawny manor) and also later got influenza
there? She could have died at all of those times. WTF?

Mother is and has been 100% WORSE off in every way under THEIR "ownership”.

There were NO examples ever given by jaskowiak, sister or anyone why the guardianship
was needed, either for her or her finances. | have the email by me to jaskowiak before the
petition hearing telling him to have mother's doctors, CPA, maid, hairdresser of 16 years
{(Natalee), her investment people and other items that would prove mother had no issues at
all, except for a little memory forgetfuliness. She was still driving her car safely without any
tickets or accidents for the past 60 years.

As | told you last week, all of the spy's (brandi) reports must be denied because unless
she has had formal training of some type that would qualify her to be able to listen, take
notes, make quotes, continue to listen and so the same thing over and over then her notes
and her testimony cannot be relied on, especially as evidence. Plus, she admits that she did
not hear at times various remarks by mother or me, which involves mother saying how
much she loves me and trusts me, etc. The spy's notes are ALL one sided. We don’t even
know who or what she is and gelsinger has refused to tell us. What is the big secret?

Mother MUST be there, in person to testify, since her letter to weilheimer last year was
claimed by ledakis as basically being fake. If mother is denied, then the trial was fixed by
weilheimer as the other times she denied subpoenas. Fixing a trial by a judge is corruption.
Collucio must demand weilheimer recuse herself, but NOT be allowed to put in another one
of the corrupt judges in orphans court. Since Weilheimer is in civil court as a judge, then
another civil judge can be appoined. What is the big deal of that?

A list must be made of all of the things | did or tried to do for mother's health and
happiness, how much money | wasted trying to do so, my house | lost for $0, time in prison
for exposing this scam on mother and others, all the times | tried to get her to her REGULAR
doctor's appointments, all of the problems | found that her "guardians” never did, the huge
amount of money that was spent (wasted) by the others, not for her benefit, but for their
billing hours because of the problems | found and they ignored, weitheimer threatening me
with contempt if | called for a second wellness check after mother was kidnapped, etc. But,
they have the balls to accuse me of ANYTHING? Demonizing the person, who loves the
victim and trying to make things right, is STANDARD practice by corrupt guardians, judges,
lawyers and psychologists nationwide for decades. Are jaskowiak, weilheimer, blumers,
gelsinger, ledakis, fenstermacher, logie, zabowski doing ANYTHING different then what
those other crooks have done for decades?
arthur herring Ii!
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revised dates again

Mr. Meitner,

Sorry again. | checked my notes and saw on january 23 2023 1 had the car accident and
could not be there at 11am, but pam canceled my visit even though | could be there at my
other 3-4pm time slot. No reason given by blumer for her cancelation.

How can she ignore or change the court order for my visits, but weilheimer does
nothing to her, but attacks me when she claims | break a court order? Who is in charge:
weitheimer of blumer on visits?
arthur herring 1

5/22 MM closed because of major influenza outbreak.
7/22 Ledakis report #2 was released

9/13/22 Lunch with blumers. Blumer said everybody says ! wear a black hat and | am
the Fucking

problem. Pam said she was going to hire someone to teach me something
with mother which

happened. No explanation ever given by blumer.
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l | l 10/5/22 MM closed for covid.
10/14/22 Met Det Shade (DA} office and talked to him about guardianship corruption on
mother and in

Montgomery County.

11/11/22 Mother got a flu shot after | told her it was OK; Deb told me she refused the

shot because
mother wanted to ask me if it was safe because she trusted me.

11/16/22 and 11/18/22 No visits with mother because pam said no for no reason.
11/24/22 No visit with mother on Thanksgiving because pam said no for no reason.
12/2/22 Physical therapist Jan examined mother's feet and said she had bunions
causing her problems

when she walked.

12/25/22 No visit with mother on Christmas because pam said no for no reason.

113 23 Meet FBI Pacchioli about guardianship corruption on mother.

1/23/23 No visit with mother at 11am because of a car accident, but pam said { could not

see mother at
3pm. No reason given by her.

1 26 23 Meet FBI Pacchioli again about guardianship corruption on mother.

2 1 23- TC Det. Kelly (DA office) about filing charges against Det. Shade closing down the
investigation

after only 3 weeks and never calling people back who had complaints. He
threatened me with

criminal charges of breaking wiretap laws if | came into the office and filed
charges against

Shade.
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trial

Mr. Meitner,

Disregard the blank email | sent to you by accident. | plan to make questions for the 3
people | think will be there: brandi, ledakis and pam. My questions to pm to prove she has
been worthless and has greatly endangered and is a menace to my mother’s life, welfare,

A happiness and financial wellbeing.
= The bad part of brandi being on video is we do not know who is coaching her off

camera. Will we get her notes for today and wednesday? Again, | say that unless she has
formal training on dictation, her notes and quotes are worthless and incomplee because
almost all of the time mother has said how much she loves me and trusts me, brandi could
not hear them. | want to know who and what this brandi is and why was she chosen by
blumer.

The email to jaskowiak explains how mother does not need a guardian and who he
must have to prove it. He did nothing to do so and no witnesses to prove mother was able
to be on her own.

The other email, | ask jaskowiak why is mother not at home because the ledakis report
said she could be. He never commented at my first contemp hearing in December 2021.

Those emails prove jaskowiak never intended for mother to go back home and not
need a guardian for financial reasons as him being part of the scam.

arthur herring lll
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Re: trial

Mr. Meitner,

As | see it, i do not have to prove me innocent, they have to prove | am guilty. Of
what? So far all they claim is some unknown staff person says | got her upset after phone
call(s) or after my visits. But no one ever put their names to it and we have been denied
documents on everything. | call that fixing a trial.

I will prepare questions for blumer, brandi and ledakis if he shows up. | showed
those notes she wrote to me and | sent to you this morning when 1 lived there and she
recognized them. They must allow mother to be there in person, no zoom, to verify them. If
they don't, they are denying my right to defend myself and have mother finally allowed to
say how she feels about me, wants to be with me as much as possible, wants to go home,
wants a new lawyer.

Today, mother did not have her TED socks on, only regular socks, NOT even the no slip
type that | gave her. Also, as we were leaving the conference room, mother stood up and
said that her left leg is "about 5 times bigger than the left". | said to brandi “Did you hear
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her say that"? She tried to play dumb at first but did say that she heard mother say it. | told
her to put it in her report. | will be curious if she will.

| also picked up the incident report | filed last wednesday about mother's very large left
leg. That will go along with the 2 other reports | gave you about 2 weeks ago about
mothers swollen legs and the other incident report | filed 2 weeks ago on pam blumer
refusing a court order that said | could see my mother either in the morning or afternoon.
As you recall, | had the car accident and could not be there at 11am. But, it was her
responsibility to have another person or HER be there. She told us she had 10 other clients. |
would want to hear what they say about her.

| asked director kessler about being on zoom on thursday and he said only the lawyer
for MM (Lion, in Mt. Laurel, NJ) could make that decision. That goes for Deb. She would
have said that about 2 months ago, maother refused a flu shot unless | said it was OK. ! did
and mother took it. That would have been a great benefit.
arthur herring Il
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